
 

1 
 

City of Lawrence 
Lawrence Cultural Arts Commission 
Meeting: April 10, 2009 
7 PM 
City Commission Room, City Hall, 6 E. 6th street 
 
Members present: Chair: Kate Dinneen, Clint Paugh, Jerry Johnson, Joshua Falleaf, Mike Maude, 
Mary Doveton, Kristina Walker, Denise Stone, Marlo Angell 
 
Members absent: Michel Loomis 
 
Also present: Porter Arneill, Director of Communications and Creative Resources 
 
Guests: Margaret Weisbrod Morris, Joan Golden, Clare Doveton, Margie Wakefield, Dalton 
Paley, and Don Buchner from the Lawrence Arts Center 
 

A. Regular agenda items 
a. Chair Kate Dinneen called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM in the City 

Commission room at City Hall. 
b. Minutes: Joshua motioned to approve March minutes. Seconded by Mike. 

Motion passed.  
 

B. General Public Comment 
No comments 
 

C. New Business 
a. Lawrence Arts Center, Salvation Army project – Margaret Morris, CEO:  
Margaret presented the commissioners with a timeline and information about The 
Arts Commons: History and Review – see attached. 

 
Kate asked what Margaret would like the Commission to do for this project. 
Margaret replied that a letter of support would be greatly appreciated.  
 
Both Mary and Jerry had questions about the amount of funding currently available 
for purchasing the building. Don Buchner, President of the Lawrence Arts Center 
Board, replied that he did not know that amount. 
 
Mary asked where the money goes if it does not come back to the Lawrence Arts 
Center and the amount of space available. Margaret replied that the money goes 
back to the City and the space is the current Salvation Army building and lot at 10th 
and New Hampshire.  
 



 

2 
 

Denise asked if public art was planned for that green space and how would it fit 
within the playground. Margaret stated that there are no formal plans yet but they 
are exploring designs for playground equipment, art, and green space in general.  
 
Kate posed a question about LCAC’s support for writing a letter. Clint asked what 
exactly would the Commissioners be supporting in a letter. Joshua recused himself 
from the discussion because he serves on the LAC Board.  
 
Jerry would like to first learn more about the original TIF agreement and would 
agree to a letter of support for the idea of the project, but not the financing.  
 
Mike asked if the developers might be willing to forgo a percentage of the TIF. 
Unknown.  
 
Porter went online and found the City’s Economic Development web page and 
annual 2017 annual Economic Development report. He found and shared 
information about the TIF program on page 29 of the report which included a 
reference to the 9th & New Hampshire TIF District, in which this project falls. The 
Commissioners briefly discussed the Policy and Report.  
 
Kate asked for a motion to write a letter of support. Jerry motioned that LCAC write 
a letter of support for the Lawrence Arts Center purchasing the Salvation Army 
building for the Arts Commons as envisioned in the 2017 agreement. Seconded by 
Clint.  Motion passed with Marlo and Joshua abstaining.  
 

➢ Action Item: Kate and Porter to draft a letter for the LCAC.  
 

b. Presentation: Common Ground and Food System Plan: Item moved to May 
agenda. 

 
c. 2020 Budget Request:  

Porter needs to submit the LCAC 2020 budget request by April 26th.  
 
Jerry suggested we increase funding for the Community Arts Grants program 
based on the 2019 proposals. With additional funding, the Commission could 
fully support worthy projects.  
 
Marlo asked if we are limited to current categories or could we add additional 
ones.  
 
Mary suggested we clarify that the budget for the Phoenix Awards pays for 
materials as well as the honorarium and include the number of awards they are 
expected to produce.  
 



 

3 
 

The commissioners discussed the 2020 budget request and directed staff to 
submit a recommendation with the following requests:  
 Outdoor Downtown Sculpture Exhibition: $20,000 – no change 
 Community Arts Grants: $45,000 - $25,000 increase  
 Phoenix Awards: $5,000 - $2,000 increase 
 Miscellaneous: $1,000 – no change 
 

D. Old Business: No updates 
 
E. Committee Updates 

a. Governance:  No updates  
b. Programming:  

i. Phoenix Awards: Mary and Mike will meet soon. Mary asked for ideas for 
speakers and suggestions for what we would like to see at the awards.  

 
Mary inquired about a budget for postage and about obtaining a mailing 
list of residents interested in the arts. Does a list already exist?  

➢ Action Item: Porter will check on that.  
 

Marlo suggested we put information in the monthly “Flame” publication. 
Porter said we would need the information by September in order to get 
it into the November mailing. We could consider printing in color and 
perhaps printed on the water bills as well.  
 
Joshua said we need the support of Explore Lawrence.  
 
Mike suggested we ask arts organizations to mention the Awards in their 
own communications.  

ii. Final Friday: Marlo said it was very well attended. Porter said he is 
starting to receive more requests from local businesses about 
participating.  

iii. Public Art: Kristina, Clint, and Porter met on Tuesday, April 9th 
1. Police Headquarters Site: The RFQ is ready to release. 
2. Fire Station 1: Jacob Burmood has his contract ready to go. 

iv. Community Arts Grants: finalized in March 
 

c. Strategic:  
ii. Cultural Plan: Porter presented to the Lawrence Arts Roundtable.  

1. Culture Chat: The next meeting will be April 23 on architecture as 
art. Clint will reach out to a couple of architects about attending. 
Location to be determined.  

 
It was suggested that garden design or food might be topics to 
consider for the June and July Culture Chats. 



 

4 
 

 
F. Director’s Report: No report. 

 
G. Miscellany:  

Director of Arts and Culture: Kate began a discussion about Porter’s original position as 
Director of Arts and Culture and his current role as Director of Communications and 
Creative Resources.  
 
Jerry suggested two options to consider. The commission could ask for Porter to return 
the his original position as Director of Arts and Culture or we could suggest that the city 
hire support staff for Porter so he can be more involved in the art side of things.  
 
Mike suggested that we advocate for the reinstatement of a Director of Arts and Culture 
and that the hiring of a new City Manager might be an opportune time to do so. He 
suggested that we ask to be on the docket for a City Commission study session, and we 
build a case for support.  

➢ Action item: Mike will come up with a possible agenda item 
 

Outdoor Downtown Sculpture Exhibition: Porter put forth May 31st at 5:30 pm as a 
possible date for the opening and tour. Marlo suggested incentive to encourage people 
to attend.  
 

Mike motioned to adjourn. Seconded by Mary. Meeting adjourned at 8:45 PM.  
 

Post-meeting optional slide show: Porter presented examples of outdoor public art as 
inspiration for the Police Headquarters site.  

 
 

  



 

5 
 

  



 

6 
 

  



 

7 
 

   



 

8 
 

  


